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Freedom Of Information Request Response Scotland

Ref No. FOISA 2025-3

Date Received 09/07/2025

Title IT contract/expenditure information

Request | would be grateful if you could provide your contract

information as follows:

1. Wide Area Network (WAN) or Software Defined WAN
(SDWAN)

a. Please can advise who is the existing supplier b. Contract
end dates c. Total contract value d. Which framework this
was purchased under e. Name of the contact responsible for
this

2. Local Area Network (LAN)

a. Please can advise who is the existing supplier b. Contract
end dates c. Total contract value d. Which framework this
was purchased under e. Name of the contact responsible for
this

3. Wireless Access (WIFI)

a. Please can advise who is the existing supplier b. Contract
end dates c. Total contract value d. Which framework this
was purchased under e. Name of the contact responsible for
this

4. Telephony/Unified communications (UC)

a. Please can advise who is the existing supplier b. Contract
end dates c. Total contract value d. Which framework this
was purchased under e. Name of the contact responsible for
this

Response Sent: 24 July 2025 10:25
Subject: RE: "EXTERNAL" Freedom of Information request -
ICT/ Networking contract information request (GH5)

Good morning,
In response to your Freedom of Information request made to

Riverside Scotland, we can confirm that the requested
information is not held by Riverside Scotland. The
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information requested is instead held by the Riverside Group
Ltd, which is based in England and is not considered a public
body for the purposes of FOI law. For this reason we are
unable to process a request for this information held by the
Riverside Group.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you
have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review
requests should

be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of your
original response and should be forwarded to:

foi@riverside.org.uk

However, if you are not content with the outcome of the
internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the
Scottish Information

Commissioner for a decision via the following details:

Email
enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info

Post

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife

KY16 9DS

Telephone
01334 464610

Kind regards,
FOI Team

The Riverside Group
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